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                                              Ashes of Life








 1 Week after the battle of Yavin








                                                           Chapter 1








	4 fleets of Imperial Star Destroyers orbited the Imperial centre of the galaxy, Courescant. Where Darth Vader has just finished explaining to Emperor Palpateen what happened to the Empire's ultimate weapon, the Death Star.


	"Take a fleet and personally find the Rebels, and eliminate them!" the Emperor said quite enraged.


	"Yes, my master." Vader said bowing slightly.


	"Now go!" replied the Emperor growing impatient.


	Vader spun around, in one non-stopping movement, as his black, smooth cape twirled around him, and he walked out of the throne room.


	He walked out through the long hall way, he glanced to the right of him but saw nothing but darkness. He proceeded down the long, dark and gloomy passage until he came into a larger room, full of Imperial Officers, and control panels.


	"Prepare my shuttle, and inform my ship I will be arriving shortly." Vader commanded a timid officer. 


	He looked up at the tall, dark character and said in a voice that was apparently covering up great fear, "Yes, my lord." Then he turned back to his panel and pushed at some buttons.


	Almost instantly a shuttle touched down on a small square of flattened ground just out side the control room. This was Vader's secret landing zone, to protect him from any surprise Rebel attacks. He was aware of this event and started out of the control room. He entered another small passage way, which lead into the landing zone. As the passage opened into the landing zone, 2 Imperial Storm Troopers waited on each side of the entrance. As Vader walked pasted them he felt a little uneasy, but not showing that anything was bothering him, he continued toward the shuttle.


	About 20 feet from the shuttle, he stopped. All of a sudden, as if a reflex, he turned to his right, as a blaster shot tore through the air, and landed right in his hand. Directly following, was another shot, but Vader also absorbed that using the force.


	Immediately after the first shot, the Storm Troopers ran toward the direction of the shots. 


"Bring him to me!" Vader Commanded, enraged.


	The troopers ran to the sniper. A shot burned though the air and hit the first trooper in the chest. His arms failed and his blaster flew from his hand, and landed a few feet away, as the dead Trooper fell to the ground.


	"Kill the intruder!" Vader ordered the last trooper.


	An instant later, the trooper caught a glimpse of the rebel, and fired 3 shots. The first just over his head, the second to the right of his chest, but the third hit him square in the hollow of his shoulder. The sniper, blown by the force of the blast, spun around and fell on his face.


	"Bring him hee," Vader said after he realized the intruder wasn't dead.


	The trooper quickly ran over to the injured Rebel, took his blaster pistol, and picked him up. He dragged him over to Vader. Vader, realizing this was a old friend of Anakin Skywalker, picked him up by the neck. 


	The strangling Rebel managed to get out "You can kill me, but not my cause!" Then the Rebel's neck snapped and his head hung down, and Vader dropped the lifeless body to the ground.


	The Trooper dragged the dead Rebel away, and Vader continued to his shuttle. He stepped on the loading ramp, and walked up it. He went to a special chamber, and sat down.


	The Shuttle's ramp, slowly closed, and halted with a terrible bang. The shuttle slowly lifted of the ground, and ascended into the heavens. 


	"This is SU-327, requesting permission to pass through the planetary shield." the piolet


said into his radio.


	"Permission granted, proceed on you course," a voice replied.


	This done the shuttle proceed through the atmosphere of the planet, and off into space.




















Chapter 2














The tractor beam from the Super Star Destroyer Executer  locked on to the shuttle craft, and guided into the hanger bay. "Inform the Admiral that Lord Vader's shuttle has arrived." said the Hanger Officer commanded.


	"Yes, sir," replied the Imperial Commando, as he signalled the Admiral.


	Moments later, after the shuttle was checked and cleared, a platoon of Storm Troopers, along with the Admiral arrived at the shuttle bay. A loud sound of depressurization an air lock was heard and the ramp to the shuttle slowly opened. As it halted, when it touched the floor, a tall dark man emerged from the dark chamber of the ship. 


	"Greetings Lord Vader, we..."  Admiral Falog started.


	"There is no time for pleasantries Admiral," Vader interrupted. "Prepare the fleet for hyperspace, at once, Falog," Vader ordered.


	"At once, my lord" the Admiral replied. Then Falog turned, and walked to the bridge of the ship. 


	Vader watched the platoon be dismissed to there duties, and then leave. He then left the hanger himself. He then proceed to his command chamber. As he left the hanger a captain, found Vader. 


	"My Lord, the Emperor commands you make contact with him before you leave." 


	"Tell Falog not to make the jump into hyperspace, tell I return!" the Dark Lord commanded.


	"Yes, my lord." replied the captain.


	Vader continued to his command chamber, from were he would contact the Emperor.


	The doors to his command room opened and Vader entered. He stepped on round, black platform, and a red light, and a strange hum was emitted. Suddenly a greenish projection of the Emperor appeared in front of him. 


	"You whished to speak to me, my master?" Vader said in a much less commanding voice than he had been using on others. 


	"Yes, Lord Vader. Our spies have just informed us that the Rebels are hiding in the 


	"As you whish, my master," Vader replied. 


	The projection faded quickly, and the hum, and light disappeared. Vader then left his dark room, and went to the bridge. 


	As the door opened, no one seemed to notice, but the Admiral looked up from the navigational computer, as the flickering lights from the panel glowed on his check, giving it a rainbow like appearance. 


	"My Lord, what course shall we set?" Falog asked Vader.


	Vader looked at him through his dark helmet, making the Admiral frightened over the stare and silence. Then Vader replied "The Synox  system."


	"Yes, my Lord," Falog said, and then signalled for the nav. officer to set course, and send the message to the rest of the fleet.


	Vader, seemed to be in a trance, not moving, as he watched out the bridge view window, as the small distant stars turned into long spectrum colours as the ship accelerated to light speed and entered hyperspace.      




















Chapter 3














	Aboard the Modified Corrvett Custodian, Princess Elexa and her accompaniments of 2 Corvette, and 4 Rebel transports, came out of hyperspace in the Morrillan System.


	"Pre-pare the transports to land," she ordered the coms officer. The Princess was very beautiful, with her long black hair draping over her shoulders and stopping at the small of her back. She stood at just over 5'2", and had dark brown eyes. However, under all her beauty, there was a born leader who's hatred for the Empire was over flowing from her. 


	"Transports waiting for further orders, Princess," the coms officer said, after a few moments.


	"Tell them to land," the Princess replied.


	The 4 transports landed on the planet Morrilla, with it cargo of Rebel troops and equipment.


	"Princess Elexa, you shuttle and crew are ready."


	"Thank you," she replied and turned and left the bridge. Her long silky hair flowing in the bi-passing air, she walked to the shuttle bay, on the other end of the ship. As she boarded her shuttle, there was an uneasiness about her, but she dismissed it as paranoia. 


	The shuttle engines fired up and the shuttle left the ship and headed for the forest planet.


	The shuttle touched down, and the platform opened. The Princess stepped out. The 4 transports had landed and the troops were setting up a small command base.


	"Lieutenant!"


	"Yes Princess?"


	"Send out a patrol to search the area."


	"Yes. Princess," the Lieutenant reapplied and went to form a rekey patrol.


	





Chapter 4





 











	"What do you mean they're not here?" Vader yelled..


	"They're not in this system, my Lord. Perhaps the reports were wrong, their was no evince of technology in the system," Admiral Falog tried to explain.


	"My Lord, a transmission has just come from Corascant, the Rebels are in the Morillan system," a middle aged com. officer informed the Dark Lord.


	"Set corse immediately!" Vader commanded.


	"Yes, sir," the Lieutenant replied as he sent the coordinates and the order to the other ships in the fleet.


	Vader quickly glanced toward Falog, and then reassumed his place by the forward bridge view window.
































Chapter 5











	"Princess, the proximity search has been complected," the young Lieutenant informed her.


	"What did you find?" the beautiful princess asked.


	"We discovered a small village, of Morillans. They have what seems to have  primitive, projectile weapons. The village is approximately ½ a km north of here, they pose no real threat, but could prove to be a valuable Allie."


	"Princess," Commander Aflock said, as he approached. "The command centre is almost complected." 


	"Good, try and disguise the equipment from seniors, if possible." 


	"Yes, princess," the commander replied, and left.


	"And you, Lieutenant."


	"Yes princess?"


	"Make a transmission to the corvette, tell them to send as many security squads, and solders down here, as they can. Also, inform them to ready all the piolets, and prepare for a space conflict."


	As she said this the jittery young Lieutenant became very worried, "Have the censors picked up anything?"


	"No, I just have an uneasy feeling, that I can't shake. I hope I'm just being paranoid."


	"I hope so to," the Lieutenant said and turned. The princess watched the young man leave, and thought of her love, out there somewhere, whom she missed greatly.


	The Lieutenant turned all of a sudden, and saw her just staring up to the sky, and looked as if she weren't all there. "Princess? What of the Morillans?"


	The princess suddenly clicked back to the reality. "Send a diplomatic party to ask them if they will assist us, if the Empire finds us."


	"Yes, you highness," the Lieutenant said, and went to carry out his duties.


	The princess went back to her dazed state. She looked up, and could see the corvette orbit the planet. For a moment, the universe seemed to disappear. Her thoughts returned to her love. He was captured by the Empire, which enraged her with a hate greater than she had ever felt. Feeling this, she suddenly knew the Empire were on there way. This brought her back to what she was previously concerned with. "Commander!" she suddenly blurted out.


	"Princess?"


	"How long til those troops get here?"


	"They're on their way right now, princess."


	"When they get here, assign squads and prepare for a battle."


	"There something I should know, you highness?"


	"No," she replied sharply, "and make sure the ground seniors are in place and are operating, ASAP."


	"Right away, you highness," the commander replied and returned to the command station to carry out, what he thought were bizarre orders."











Chapter 6 


      








	Shortly after the impearl fleet entered hyperspace, Vader retired to his command room. He had been there several days, whenAdmiral Falog entered the room. As he came in Vader opened his air lock chamber. When the seal broke there was a massive rush releasing the built up pressure inside the chamber and releasing it back to the rest of the ship.


	"What is it Admiral?" Vader demanded to know.


	"My Lord, the fleet has come out of hyperspace 150,000 km out side the system," the Admiral returned.


	"Good, prepare the 1'st and 2'nd wing for an attack, once you have conformation of there presence," Vader began.  "And also get the landing assault army ready to battle."


	"Right away, Lord," the Captain replied, and walked out of the room, headed toward the bridge.


	The dark Lord got up, from his chamber, and stepped out onto the floor of the command room. He walked over to the door, and paused. Conflicting thoughts of what he had to do entered his mind. However he quickly dismissed them and continued toward the bridge.











Chapter 7 








	"Captain, long range seniors have detected 5 Imperial ships closing from 100,000 km's," the sensor officer informed the captain. 


	"Inform the Walker, and the Guardian to ready all there star fighters and prepare for an attack," the Captain ordered.


	"Right away, sir. What of the Princess and the troops on the planet?" inquired the com's


officer.


	"Inform them that an Imperial fleet is on the way," replied the Captain.


	The young officer quickly carried out his orders, and the commanding officers on board the other corvette. In a matter of minette, every star fighter piolet in the system was ready, and the 3 corvette were at red alert.


























Chapter 8











	"Princess! An Imperial fleet is on the way!" the comminutions officer on the planet informed the beautiful princess.


	"Prepare all troops and ready all equipment for battle," she ordered.


	"Shouldn't we evacuate the planet?" the officer said, quite shocked.


	"No, if there already in the system then it's too late, besides we have no weapons to protect the transports," she replied.


	"Yes, you highness," the officer said as he turned and ran back to his station, to compleat his task. 


	Rebel solders were running around the area, forming there platoons, and receiving there weapons, preparing for battle. The Princess, stood there, in the middle of all this commotion. She stood there and just looked into the trees, not focusing on anything, just staring. Suddenly she realized that to even consider this battle, they would need help. "Lieutenant!" she yelled.


	"Princess?"


	"Have the diplomatic team come back from the Miacon village?"


	"Yes," he replied kind of confused.


	"Are they going to help is?"


	"Well, I think they said they would, but we haven't gone and asked them for it as of yet."


	"Very well. Have G58PO, and 2 escorts meet me at the command station in 5 minutes." 


	"Yes, your highness." 


	The Princess continued her staring into the forest. 











Chapter 9 	 


	    











	Lord Vader entered the bridge, and involuntarily caught the attention of Falog. The Admiral noticing the Dark Lord immediately walked up to Lord Vader.


	"My Lord, we have confirmed that 3 Corrilan Corvette are orbiting Morrilla." Admiral Falog informed Vader.


	"Are the fighters and the landing teams ready?"


	"Yes, my Lord"


	"Good. Launch the prob droids to gather information about the planet," replied Vader as he turned from the Commander and went proceeded to the front of the bridge. He once again stood, staring out the view window. 


	3 prob droids launched from the Executer, with long streams of fire behind them, as they approached the planet.	


	The 5 Imperial Star Destroyers, crept up on the Rebels. Then out of nowhere a forth corvette. It dropped out of hyperspace directly alone side of the Executer. 


	"Lord Vader, a Rebel Corvette has just come out of hyperspace, 10 km's on out port side," the sensor officer said.


	"They will probably on their way to evacuate Morrialla. Destroy them!" Vader ordered.


	"Yes, my Lord," the Admiral replied, as he sent the signal to the laser turrets crews, to destroy the ship.


	"Lord Vader, the probes have uncovered some information about the planet," an officer shouted out, from the other side of the bridge, never looking up from the computer screen.


	"What have you discovered?" the Dark Lord inquired.


	"It seems that there is a Morrillan village not far from the Rebel camp," replied the officer.


	"Make sure the Troops know what to expect when they get to the planet," Vader told the Admiral.


	"Yes my Lord," he replied and left the bridge.











Chapter 10 











	The princess finally was able to concentrate on more than her sorrows to remember about her appointment to meet with G58PO and her escorts to go to the Morrillan village. 


	She suddenly broke from her trance, and rushed to command station. 


	"Your highness, is there something wrong?" 58PO asked.


	"The Empire is on their way, and our only hope is if these natives help us fight, and their weapons are so primitive, they're not much help anyways. Does everything seem alright, to you?"


	"No, I guess not, Princess." the droid apologised.


	The Princess followed one of the escorts, as he led the way to the village, while the other escort brought up the rear. The trail was barely there, and was full of plant life. The Princess wondered how the escort knew his way, but never questioned him.


	The trail seemed to disappear and just opened up into a small clearing in a circle of trees.


	"Shaeed, this isn't the right way. We should have turned right back there." exclaimed the rear escort.


	Hearing this, the front escort (Shaeed), suddenly turned around, pulling out an Imperial Commando Blaster Pistol. He pointed it right at the Princess. 


	"No!" the rear escort screamed, and shoved the Princess out of the way.


	Shaeed, didn't let this stop him, he had already had the trigger half pulled. The laser exploded out of the barrel of the blaster, and in what seemed to be slow motion to Princess Elexa, hit Scorch (the rear escort) in the collar bone. Scorch's gun flew from his hand and hit 58PO in the head, as his dead body fell to the ground.


	"Ah!" the protocol droid exclaimed as he fell to the ground.








Chapter 11











	The Princess, quickly jumped to her feet and kicked the blaster from Shaeeds hand. The blaster went about 10 feet from his hand before it dropped to the ground.


	Shaeed, reacting quickly, took a swing at Elexa. The Princess being a good hand to hand fighter, ducked, and responded with quickly with a sharp jab to Shaeed's soloplex.


	All the air escaped from Shaeed's lungs. He gasped for air, and being in enormous pain fell to the ground. 


	The Princess's rage not yet quenched, she took a knife out of her boot. But Shaeed had other plans. He jumped up, with out warning, and manipulated Elexa's hand, so that the knife cut her arm. The cut wasn't bad, and pain was no stranger to her, on some level she liked it. And so, this did not stop her. She gathered up her rage, and strength and slashed at Shaeed, cutting through is trachea and jugular. His eyes rolled back into his head and he fell the ground.


	The now full filled Princess stood over the imposter's corpse. She licked his blood from the knife and put it away. "58PO, do you know the way?" she inquired


	"I think I could get us there in little time, you highness," he replied confidently.


	"Let's go," she exclaimed as she motioned for him to led the way. And they continued back on there mission.








Chapter 12








	The droid led the beautiful Princess to the Morrillan village. As they came to the end of the trail, the Princess thought she would find some huts with little connecting dirt pathways. But when she stepped into the village, she found a town, more sophistical that Mos Eisley.  The town itself had over 16,000 people, the roads were paved and the houses were made mainly of lumber, not concrete slabs. 


	They entered the town, carefully. The passing people were friendly, but seemed confused about what 58PO was. In their present state of technology, they did not have artificial intelligence. 


	The droid and the Princess walked to the centre of the town, and entered the town hall. There was a secretary behind a desk.


	"A quaffa dow ma hereya?" she inquired.


	"She asked why were are here," 58PO informed the Princess.


	"Tell her we need to speak to the Mayor, and it's urgent," she said to 58PO.


	Carrying out the Princesses orders, he said "Don Mayor en qu'ffa."


	The secretary got up and walked to a double door, and opened it up, motioning for them to step through. The Princess didn't waste any time and quickly moved to go through the door, hoping that she would find the Mayor on the other side. She was pleased to find, not only the Mayor, but what seemed to be the town cabinet.


	She walked in, followed by 58PO. 


	"Fon da tai," said the man at the head of the table, as he pointed to a chair. Elexa figured that it was asking her to sit, so she did. 


	"Busnisno hanoi que?" on of the other men said.


	"He asked us what bissness  we have," the droid interpreted.


	"Tell him that the Empire is on there way, and we despritly need there help, right now," she instructed G58PO.


	As he told them, their eyes grew wider, and listened carefully. They chattered between them selves, and the man at the head of the table got up and said "On don fa gotta way que na pon!"


	"What was that?" the Princess asked the droid.


	"He said 'We have voted unanimously, in favour to help you'."


	"Great!!" she exclaimed.


	"Na jon` ka ton ga." the head man said.


	Anticipating the Princess, 58PO said "A regiment will be ready shortly, feel free to rome the town, til then."


	The Princess nodded slightly and left. They left the Town hall, and began to walk through the streets.








Chapter 13





	"Fighters ready, and waiting, my lord," Falog announced.


	"How close are we to the planet, and the ships?" Vader inquired.


	"We are 50 km's from the ships," Falog replied.


	"Good, launch the fighters at 2 km's," Vader ordered. 


	"Yes, my lord," Falog replied, as he walked from the view window, were Vader was standing, to the command station, and began to ready the fighter launchers. "Lieutenant, inform the piolets when we get to 2.1 km's," Falog ordered.


	"Yes, sir," the very young officer replied and set up the computer, to reply with his task.











Chapter 14








	"Sir, the Imperial fleet has reached 2.3 km's!" the sensor officer announced.


	"Launch every fighter we have, Lieutenant," Captain Morack instructed the command officer.


	"Sir!" he replied, as he sent the command for the piolets to launch.


	"Ensign, contact the planet and tell them, that the Empire will be there very soon."


	The officer thought for a moment. She thought of her husband on the planet, and if she would ever be in his arms again. Then replied to the Captains orders.








Chapter 15








	The Princess had been waiting for approximately 5 minutes, but to her it had been 5 years. All of a sudden a battalion of solders marched up a street. Most of the solders were between 5'7" and 6'. They were all equipped with C7 automatic rifles (like the M-16 but with a scope instead of a carrying handle) and 9mm semi-auto. pistol, boot knives, and a grenade. 


	The Princess was amassed at the amount of weapons they were issued, and their numbers. The officer in charge marched up to the Princess, and saluted her. "Han di na far," he said in a commanding voice.


	"58PO, what the hell is he saying?" the Princess asked, getting very confused.


	"He says they're ready to fight and are our command," the droid replied.


	"Tell him, that we'll go back to the command centre, and we'll figure out what to do with them there," she replied.


	Just as 58PO finished informing the officer, a young, pretty Miacon girl came out of no were, and was running up to one of the platoons. Her long flowing hair was blowing in the wind as she ran. She ran, and didn't stop until she came up to the third platoon. She saw him in the out side flank. He didn't move, he stood there, as a solder is supposed to, but his heart was crumbling. She ran up to him, and threw her arms around him. This made him react. She kissed him, deeply. He held her, like the world was coming to an end. They kissed, it was as if the world fell away, they knew only what was happening to them. After the kiss ended, she looked into his eyes, and the tears were building up, and said "Gon taya faring fon herra," as tears streamed down her cheeks.


	"She tells him not to go, your highness," 58PO said.


	"Ahdar den op ular, ya terrin caren sa," the solder said, as a solitarily tear ran from his eye. His girl, wiped it away, and kisses him, again.


	"58PO? What did he say to her?" she asked, becoming rapped up in the emotional tamma.


	"Well, your highness, there is no exact translation. Basically he says that his love for her is stronger than some big event that must have happened in there history, he also says he'll be home soon, and he wants her to wait for him there."


	Hearing this, the Princess drifted off into her memories. She thought of her love, and the last time she saw him. It was on her Ship, he had just been assigned to a mission. His name is Brak, but most know him as "The Crow", because he wore black robes and mainly done rescue and salvage missions. He was a young Jedi and was trained by Yoda. She remembered, he was assigned to go and rescue some diplomatic figures. But there was a leak in security, and the Empire got the jump on his ship, and he was captured. The last words he said to her was "Don't worry, I'll be back soon, you just go and make sure the Empire doesn't get you, and forget about me." that was 1 year ago, and she whished everyday to be in his arms again.


	"Your highness?" 58PO tried to get her back to reality.


	She tore her self away from her memories and once again became herself again. "Tell them to follow us back to the command centre," she ordered.


	"Yes, your highness," he said as he started to tell the officer in charge of the battalion.


	The Princess, however, had already started back, through the trail, once again feeling alone.








Chapter 16











	"We are at 2.1 km's now, Sir, shall we launch?" the ship officer asked Falog.


	"Launch," Falog replied, with a sinister smile. 


	The officer went to work, sending the message to the launch officer. Only seconds later, the first fighters were launched from the Executer.  It took less than 5 minutes, to launch both wings, containing, between them, 24 Tie Interceptors and Bombers, and 96 Tie Fighters. The Tie Bombers were carrying a special armormant of 2 Heavy Space Bombs. This show of tremendous force, was thought by some to be over doing it. But Vader wanted to make sure that the Rebellion, and the rest of the Galaxy, knew that the Galactic Empire would tolerate no defiance. 


	The fighters approached at maximum speed. But the Bombers were instructed to stay back further, so that more of them could launch the assault on the Corvettes.


	Foolishly, the Rebels had launched their full armormant of star fighters all at once.


	The 72 Rebel fighters, and the 96 Tie fighters clashed first, in a huge explosion of laser fire.











Chapter 17 





	


		The Tie Fighter piolets, quickly reacted to the stray lasers, evading them. 


	The Interceptors, flew through the wall of X and Y-Wings, and attacked them from behind, while the Fighters worked from the front.


	The Corvettes sent out a message to the X-Wings, to stop the Bombers, at all cost. 


	The space battle was concentrated in a small group. The Bombers, wanting to reach the Corvettes, flew under it. The type of Bombs they were carrying, had to be fired at close proximity, because of their slow ness, and size, alone with there poor guidance system. This posed a problem for the piolets. Only the top bombers were selected for this dangerous assignment. 


	The first Flights, which contains 4 ships, flew toward, the first Corvette. They loaded both Heavy Bombs. Their instructions were to fire at .3 km's. 


	The next Flight was in position to add their bombs, to the other 8, if any ships were lost.


	The fighters and interceptors were still battling with the X and Y-Wings, but the more than 100 Imperial ships, at diminished to less than 60. But still had the Rebels under control. The X-Wings managed to break free of the fight, and started toward the bombers. 


	The Interceptors realizing this, diverted there attention toward the X-Wings, and chased them, right up to the Bombers. 


	


	The Bombers on wait, quickly responded to the new threat. They changed course to intercept the X-Wings.


	The X-wings, trapped between the Bombers, and the Interceptors, immediately opened fire with everything they had.


	The first flight, now had an opportunity to proceed. At 1 km the Corvette opened fire with everything they had. Alpha 3, flew too far from the other 3, in the flight, and the 8'th turret, spotted him. The gunners sighted him and opened fire. 3 laser shots hit him directly. And the ship exploded. 


	The other 3 avoided the lasers and made it to the firing point. Alpha 1 begun the attack, and fired off his 2 bombs.  Alpha 2 fired next, followed by Alpha 4. The first 2 bombs hit the shields, and destroyed them. The Alpha 2's second bomb was destroyed by a laser turret. The other 3 bombs collided with the hull of the Corvette, and exploded. The massive explosions ruptured the hull. The 3 ships pulled away fast. Alpha 1, being the first ship, didn't have time to escape. An explosion ripped through the hull, and fire and debree engulfed the fighter. The heat burned up the flight control systems, and it slammed into the Corvette, and was destroyed.


	The other 2 Corvettes were closer together, and had one another to be defended by. 


	5 flights were assigned to destroy the other Corvettes, and were on an intercept course.


	The Tie Fighters had finished with the Y-Wings, and headed toward the X-Wings. None of the Rebel fighters knowing about the Bombers heading for the Corvettes.











Chapter 18      








	The Princess emerged from the trees, into the clearing, were the small Rebel base was located. A Lieutenant, passing by, saw the beautiful princess. She looked very sad.


	"Is something wrong, your highness? Have the Morrillans decided not to help us?" the Lieutenant, asked sounding worried.


	"They're going to help us!" she snapped. "Now get back to your post!"


	"Yes, your highness," he said, feeling quite intimated, as he left her and went to compleat his task.


	The Princess, felt bad for having been so mean, but she just continued to the command centre. She entered a small room with many panels, and monitors. 


	"Your highness," Captain Spaar said, as she entered. "Princess, we have lost the Corvette Destroyer."


	"What about Custodian?" she instantly said, with out thinking. 


	"No damage, yet," he replied.


	Relief came over her face, as her own personal corvette, wasn't destroyed.	


	"However, it doesn't look good up there."


	"How many fighters left?"


	"We have less than 10. They have more than 30 fighters, and Interceptors, and more than 20 Tie Bombers," he eyes fell to the ground as he spoke.


	The Princess', jaw seemed to drop, as he told her about this. "Set up a defence perimeter. Their are over 1000, well equipped Morrillan solders on their way. When they get here, use 58PO to use them for a defensive attack on the Empire, when they get here," she ordered.


	"Yes you highness," he replied. He turned, and called some other officers to him, and together they began to form a plan.














Chapter 19











	


	 The 5 flights of Tie Bombers were less then 2 km's away from the Corvette Guide. 


	"Stop the Tie Bombers before they destroy the Corvettes!" a voice suddenly came over the radio. The X-Wings broke free from the Tie Interceptors and headed toward the Bombers, but as the X-Wings were flying away from the Interceptors, the 16 remaining Tie Fighters slowly crept in from the starboard side of the X-Wings. 


	The 5 flights of Bombers were almost there. Alpha and Beta flight moved in for the kill, while Charily and Delta went for the Corvette Custodian, Princess Elexa's ship, while Echo flight backed off, to provide support for what ever flight needed it. The X-Wings took advantage of this alone flight and headed toward it, and surprised them. 


	The 6 X-Wings quickly destroyed the 4 Bombers, and proceeded toward the first Corvette, and the Bombers headed toward it. 


	The Imperial fighters' plan has worked, and the Tie Fighters quickly closed in from the side. The X-Wings, trying to avoid the fighters headed to their port side, but the Interceptors had covered it, they were trapped, leaving the Bombers free to take out the Corvettes.


	Alpha and Beta flights closed in on the Corvette Guide. All 8 bombers had both bombs loaded and ready to fire. The Corvette turned all laser turrets on the 2 groups of bombers, and opened fire. The bombers navigated their way through the flood of stray laser fire. Beta flight kept closer together, while Alpha spread further apart. Beta 3 caught a laser, that hit it in the solar panel join. The panel flew off into space, while the flight control of the bomber went haywire. Beta 3 lost control and swerved into Beta 2. There was a massive explosion, and ruptured the hull of Beta 4. Beta 1 quickly changed course to group with Alpha flight.


	Alpha flight, and Beta 1, accelerated to full speed. They quickly reached .3 km's. All 5 ships locked on with out hesitation. Alpha flight fired as soon as they were locked on, but Beta wanted to get closer, to make sure nothing would happen to his heavy bombs, until they hit the ship. He slowed his assent so as to make his bombs hit when Alpha's hit.


	Charley and Delta flights approached the Custodian. The Custodian opened fire and hit Charley 2 and 3 in the first few shots. With the Heavy Space Bombs not loaded in the launchers, they exploded, with a huge explosion, that destroyed the entire flight.


	Delta flight, moved in at full speed and locked on.


	Trying to evade the on coming bombs, Guide moved faster, to catch up with Custodian. But just as it was coming along side it, the locked on bombs hit the ship. At the same moment, Beta 1, who was along side the ship relished his bombs, and quickly pulled up.


	It was too late, the 9 Heavy Space Bombs hit the Corvette. The hull ruptured and the oxygen being relished from the ship gave lift to the flames the bomb had tried to make. Streams of fire left the ship, out of the rip in the hull, and engulfed Beta 1. The Tie Bomber heated up, and the laser banks, over charged. The excess power exploded the batteries, and caused internal fire. The ship soon bused out with flames, and the piolet killed. 


	The Corvette's reactor went critical and exploded. This opened up another hole in the hull. This sent off a series of explosions through the ship. The artificial gravity well unbalanced and caused the ship to turn. The ship grew closer to the Custodian, and collided with it. The Guide hit the Custodian's engines, and exploded. 


	This collision sent off massive energy out bursts through the engine core. This caused internal explosions through out the ship. These explosions soon ripped out through the hull. This  caught Delta flight off guard and they pulled up too late. The 4 ships slammed into the hull of the Custodian as it was exploding.


	The empire now had space supremisicy in the Morrillan system. All Rebel ships being destroyed, Tie Bomber Alpha flight headed back to the Super Star Destroyer Executer. Although the remaining Tie Interceptors and Fighters were ordered to patrol the planet.


	  "Admiral, go closer to the planet and launch the attack transports!" Vader ordered, feeling good, that the Rebels had felt wrath of the Empire, in space, and were about to on land.


	"Yes, my lord," he replied.


	A siren went off and a red light lit up, "My lord," the sensor officer shouted out. "A Ghtroc 720-A class Light Freighter has entered orbit of Morrilla."


	"Destroy it!" Vader commanded.


	It was too late though, as the order was being sent to the Interceptors, the ship had already begun it's decent to the planet.


	"Lord Vader, the ship is already begun it's decent," the officer informed him.


	"Launch the attack transports, Admiral, and make sure no rebels escape!" Vader said as he once again stared out the view window.


	The fleet moved closer to the planet and launched the troops and equipment.











Chapter 20








	


 


	The Command centre was over whelmed with people. Over 1500, fully armed, solders were waiting for orders to move, as well as were to go.


	A loud rumbling sound, soon was detected. Suddenly a small fighter appeared over the top of the trees, and landed a few dozen metres from the command centre. 2 platoons of Rebel solders moved, in cover of the trees and the small building, in position to cover all exits of the ship.


	The airlock seel broke as a rush of air was released. The load ramp slowly lowered with a terrible sound of friction. The ramp touched the ground, and the hatchway, opened.


	Their was a long silence, broken suddenly by footsteps, that were clanking on the metal floor of the ship. This sound grew louder and came closer. This one set of feet was soon followed by a second set. Suddenly a young Sullustion appeared, and started walking down the ramp. The Commander raised his arm parallel to the ground, with his forearm up. He then lowered his hand. The Rebel army lowered their weapons.


	"Oran! How are you?" the Commander shouted.


	The Sullustion nodded, and formed what seemed to be a smile.


	The Commander turned to the troops and ordered them back to their posts. "Sargent!" he shouted.


	"Yes, sir?" the Sargent replied.


	"Go and get Princess Elexa to come here, quickly."


	The Sargent nodded slightly, and ran off.


	Commander Avria walked up to Oran. "It's been along time, what have you been up to?" Avria asked.


	Oran was about to speak, when Elexa came around the Conner. "What is it Commander?" she asked. But their was no need to answer, she looked up and saw the Eon Phenox. Her face turned from one of sadness and worry, to one of great happiness. She looked at the commander, standing with Oran, and back to the ship. A dark figure appeared at the exit. And slowly walked down the ramp. She looked carefully, at the figure. He was wearing a black uniform, with the identification number DI-432, in the upper left corner of his chest. He had a stern face and light brown hair. Their was a small black cylinder swinging at his side. He stood at 5'9", and had a huge smile on his face.


	The Princess could hold her self back no longer, she ran, as fast as she could to him. He opened his arms, as she reached him. He held on to her tight. She rapped her arms around him, and got as close as she could. Tears of joy, ran down her face. "I've missed you so much, Brak!" she blurted out.


	"The only thing that kept me going, was your love," he replied, and kissed her, passionately. They stood there, in each other's arms, for over 5 minutes.


	"Ah, Princess?" the commander interrupted. "Seniors have just showed Imperial crafts landing, 2 km's south of the base."


	The Princess, looking annoyed that he had disturbed the moment, that she and her love, were sharing, replied "are our troops away?"


	"They just left, your highness."


	"Alright," she replied. Brak let her go, but walked along side her, with his arm around her. The 4 of them walked toward the command centre, "how did you get out?" the princess asked Crow.


	"It's a long story, I'll tell you later, but the credit goes to Oran." Brak replied, and smiled at Oran. "I'll be right back," the Jedi announced, and turned away from the group, and into the command centre. He emerged a few seconds later, but was no longer wearing his Detention Inmate uniform, but now, in his traditional black robes. He approached Princess Elexa, and kissed her, "what's the plan?"




















Chapter 21











	Massive transports, filled with Imperial troops landed 2km's south of the Rebel command centre. Their was a small clearing, no more than 10 m in radius, that the huge transports were landing in. Troops poured out of the transports, and quickly fell into platoons, and waited for their orders. 


	The legion of 500 Storm Troopers and Scouts, with 5 AT-ST's. The sound of the ST's trembled through the forest. The Commanding Officer stood out in front of the army. "You have all received your orders, remember, Take No Prisoners!!" he shouted. "Move!"


	The 450 Storm Troopers, ran into the forest, while the 40 biker scouts sped through the thin trails, just barley wide enough for the bikes. The 10 technicians stood there. At the empty transports, and watched. 


	One of the technicians looked at his friend with a grin on his face, "Those Rebel scum, are tost!"


	The other technician smiled and grabbed a blaster pistol.


	"What's that for?" the first tech. asked.


	"For that guy right there," he said as he pointed into the trees at a man, in camo. pointing a rifle at the Imperials.  The technician pointed the pistol and shot. The blast hit the gunman, in the neck. He immediately fell to the ground, dead.


	"See, I got him."


	At that moment, the unprotected landing site, was bombarded with bullets. 7 of the technicians were killed. Their bullet rittled bodies dropped to the ground. The other 3 ran for cover inside the transports.


	"What's that?" AT-ST 3, driver asked the gunner.


	"Don't know, let's check it out. It sounds like it coming from the landing site."


	"Right."


	The AT-ST turned around and headed back. 


	"Look, people shooting at the transports," the driver said.


	The blasters opened fire on the Morrillans. After only a few shots, no more bullets were being fired.









































Chapter 22











	The Morrillans were the first to open fire. The Empire had thought they knew what to expect, gorilla tactics, sub-machine guns, and explosives, but not Incenerary bullets. The unexpected bullets passed through the Storm Trooper body armour like a hot knife through butter. Even leaving blaster style marks. The Morrillans were a much greater threat than the Empire had ever contemplated.


	The Morrillans were hidden in the trees, and bushes souring the Rebel base and the paths that led there. Some young solders hid high in the trees, to sniper the Imperial Troops.


	Their was one major problem with incenerary bullets, they picked up great amounts of heat from the friction of moving through the air, and there-for they glowed, and it was easy to figure out were they were firing from.


	The Storm Troopers quickly picked up on this, and fired back into the trees, randomly, accidentally hitting Morrillans everywhere.


	The Rebels were quick to respond, returning fire on the Empire. Blaster fire was filling the air, along with the glowing bullets of the Morrillans.


	Speeder bikes tore through the air, and proceeded directly to the clearing, containing the Rebel base. This area was the primary location of most of the Rebel solders. The intrusion of the bikes into the clearing, caused the solders to open fire.


	"Sargent, what's going on out there?" the beautiful, but worried, princess asked.


	"The Empire, your highness, their too much for us, the walkers, and the Troopers, have almost pushed their was here!" the sargent said, panicking.


	The princess took her love by the hand, and pulled him with her, as she left the command centre, to see for her self what was happening. It was an amassing site, dead bodies, everywhere, and firing still going on. 


	An AT-ST was approaching in the distance, Crow quickly grabbed Princess Elexa and took her back inside the command centre.








Chapter 23








	The first AT-ST tramped through the forest, shooting it's was through the trail.  Some of the young Morrillan solders, were in the top branches of a tree that covered the trail. Thinking themselves invincible, they started to fire on the ST, thinking of how easily they killed the troopers. However, this armour, was not penetrated. The gunner looked up to see the streaking bullets raining down from the top of the tree. With a grin on his face ho started shooting at the truck of the tree. The blaster tore apart the tree trunk, and it began to fall. The Morrillans were trapped in the higher branches, and fell with the tree, and were crushed. The ST moved on, toward the clearing.


 	Being sure that his beautiful princess was safe inside, and that she wouldn't follow him, Brak left the command centre, with only his light saber, at his side.


	He walked right through the battle ground, and into the bushes, by the trail. The AT-ST grew closer, and closer, and it was suddenly a few feet away. Brak came out from the cover of the bushes, and activated his light saber. It emitted a hiss, and a beam of light grew out from the cylinder. Brak drew his saber back, and the left leg of the ST almost stepped on him. He swung his light saber, and it sliced right through the leg of the ST. The crippled walker lost it's balance and fell into the trees, and exploded, killing some of the Morrillans who were near the crash.


	The Princess watched this through a monitor with a surveillance camera on it. She was over run with pride and great joy. Joy that her love had not been hurt, and pride that she knew he had done it only to keep her safe.


	Brak returned to the command centre, and was greeted with a passionate kiss, from the princess he loved. They had been separated far too long.


	"On quffa car!" the Morrillan in the Rebel Commander Centre yelled into the communicator, to his men.


	








Chapter 24








	The Princess looked at 58PO, with a look of confusion on her face. 


	"I don't know your highness, that was not Morrillan, it might have been a secret code."


	Hearing this through their comlinks, the Morrillan solders ceased fire. Looking at each other in great confusion, but followed orders any ways. Disobeying orders, to a Morrillan was a great crime, if committed, they were executed. Therefor they followed orders to the letter.


	Their next order, was the most strange they had ever received.


	"Ton cah wa chew on Rebel Alliance!" the General ordered.


	The Morrillans questioned this, and inquires went through the chain of command, and asked the General if this was a real order, when he confirmed it was, it was passed down to all the solders.


	The click of safety catches coming off echoed through the forest, but instead of staying turned toward the trails, were the Imperials were, they aimed into the trees were the Rebel solders were, and opened fire.


	This caught the Rebels not only off guard, but compleatly by surprise. Dozens of Rebels dropped to the ground, never again to get up, with in the first few seconds.


	"Sir, the Morrillans have turned on the Rebels," an AT-ST driver reported, surprised and amassed, to the General, in charge of the attack.


	"What?!" was the only reply he could manage to get out. Thinking for a moment he said "well, then don't kill them."


	"Sir."


	A general order was issued, to cease-fire on the Morrillans. Most of the solders, already seen what the Morrillans had done, gave no argument.











Chapter 25











	The shock and horror in the command, stunned all the staff. The Morrillan general took this opportunity to flee. The Princess was not so un-alert that she would allow this. She grabbed the nearest weapon, which happened to be a Ceremonial Force Pike, and ran up to the trader, and thrust it into his back, with the setting on kill. The General was shot forward by the weapon, and his body slammed into the cold and hard metal wall. He slid down to the floor, never again to breath. 


	Outside the Rebels solders were suffering great casulites. The Imperial Troops had almost reached the clearing, along with the walkers. 


	"Report in!" the Princess ordered all surviving solders.


	"3 from delta."


	"7 from alpha..."


 	No other transitions were made.


	"Order a retreat, we'll all leave together," Brak said to Elexa.


	"How? Your ship only holds 10 passengers, and there are over a dozen of us!"


	"Don't worry about it! Just give a retreat!" Brak said, it being one of the few times he had ever told her to do something.


	"Alright," was the Princesses reply, knowing that she had excepted 2 defeats that day, from the Empire, and from her love. "Retreat! All solders retreat to landing zone 2!" After yelling this into the speaker, she look as if her heart had been torn out, and in some ways, it had.


	"Oran, get the ship ready. The rest of you get moving!" ordered the young Jedi. His order gave privacy to the couple. "I'm sorry, my love, you know it had to be done, or we'd all be dead."


	"I know, I just didn't want to admit it."


	In the brief silence of gunfire, he held her. The world drifted away, as they stood there, in each others arms. "Now, come on, we must get to the ship," Brak said in a soft, loving, non-commanding voice.


	Elexa broke a slight smile "yeah," they let go of each other, and the Princess grabbed the Force Pike again, and they started toward the Eon Phenox.






































Chapter 26











	The young couple left through the rear exit, as the troopers, and walkers came into the clearing.


	Speeder bikes spotted them, running, and tried to over take them. Brak ignited his light saber, and protected the Princess from the blaster fire. Then when the bike came close enough, the driver turned, suddenly. Brak  took advantage of this, and used his light saber, and cut off the rear part of the bike. The turning bike spun around a few times, and crashed into the ground, a few metres away, in a fireball explosion.


	A second bike came up from the side, and fired shots at Brak. Returning the favour to Brak, Elexa readied her Force Pike. Swinging it from her hip, to over her head and hit the Scout Trooper. From the strength of the Princess, and the speed of the bike, the Force Pike broke through the armour on the front of the Scout, and out through the back.


	The Princess let go of the weapon, instantly, and the trooper fell off the bike. The bike continued on, and exploded into a tree, and the trooper fell to the ground. The Princess looked down at the Imperial she had slain. The Scout Trooper impaled on the Force Pike, with it sticking vertical out of his chest.


	Brak smiled at his love, and grabbed her hand, and pulled her away from her gaze, to the ship.











Chapter 27 	





	


	





	The Imperial troops were in the command centre, and searching for rebels. Not knowing of the back exit, or the Eon Phenox.


	The clanking of their shoes were heard through the ship, as Elexa and Brak ran up the load ramp.


	"Are we ready to go?" she asked, in a hurry to leave. "This isn't all is it? Were is everyone?"


	"What is left of Alpha is here, princess," the alpha sargent said.


	"Were is Delta?" asked the princess.


	Brak looked straight at Oran "you mean they're not here?"


	Oran shook his head. Dread fell over them all. 


	"Delta squad, what is your position?" Brak said into the comlink.


	











	"We are a little less than a kilometre from the ship, we're running as fas as we can!" a voice shouted back from the comlink.


	"Hurry, we can't stay much longer!"


	"We'll be there in a..." the transmition was interrupted by the sound of a C7 and the scream of a solder. "We're under attack!"


	No Morrillans could be seen by the depleted rebel squad. The 2 remaining men, looked down at their dead comrade. He had a line of bullet holes going up from the lower left of his back, to the upper right side.


	A C7 suddenly flew from the trees and landed on the ground, half a dozen metres away from the rebels. 


	Next emerged a Morrillan Solder, with a pistol in his right hand, while his arms remained at his side. 


	"Drop it!" cried the rebels, with their blasters aimed on the solder.


	His arms shot up, and almost instantly, he pulled the trigger. 


	The bullet tore through the air, and found it's place in the head of the Rebel solder. The sargent watched his friend fall to the ground, and his blood ouse onto the ground. The bullet hit the rebel in his left eye. The impact of this caused the eye to burst and blood to splatter everywhere.


	The sargent looked up at the Morrillan again. The Morrillan solder dropped his pistol, and reached his boot, and took out a knife.


	The Rebel wasn't going to let him get away with this, he pointed his blaster at the Morrillan and fired. His lack of aiming caused a non-fatal blow,  mearly wounding him. The laser shot tore through the Morrillans arm, rendering it inoperable. 


	The Morrillan used his other hand, and quickly picked up the knife and threw it. The knife twirled through the dense air, and the blade pushed it's way into the rebels neck. He fell to the ground, and with his last ounce of strength, he pushed the "abandon me" button on his comlink.
























































Chapter 28

















	The faces of the crew on the Eon Phenix grew sad, as the signal came in.


	"That's it, Oran, lets get off this rock," Brak said with a saddened tone.


	The At-ST's came into the clearing, and started shooting at the base, as Storm Troopers ran outside, to look for personal.


	The Phenox lifted off the ground, and rose above the Rebel Command Centre. The ST drivers saw the ship's repulsorlift systems pushing it up so as to get out of the atmosphere, and started to fire on the ship. The first few shots hit the hull, with an explosion of sparks, but the shields were quickly in place, to deflect any further onslaught.


	The ship quickly reached the outer layers of the atmosphere. 


	"Alpha squadron, don't let that ship escape!" a voice ordered over the Imperial radio.


	The remaining Alpha ships, changed course and went to full throttle, to stop the ship from escaping.


	"Were to?" Brak asked standing by the Nav. Computer. Their was a long silence. "Come on, their gaining!"


	"I don't know, Bespin I guess," the princess replied.


	"Bespin?"


	"Yea, once we get their, we'll have more time to choose were to find the Rebellion."


	"Alright," was the reply given by Brak, already working at the Nav. computer.    


	The TIE Fighters grew closer on the escaping ship. Their weapons locked on the Phenix, they opened fire. The laser turret on the Phenox returned fire on the TIE's. 


	"Ok, got it!"Brak said, and sat down, quickly.


	Oran activated the hyper drive, and the ship accelerated faster than the speed of light, and entered hyperspace.


	"Return to the Executer Alpha," the unknown voice said.


	The fighters turned and headed back to the ship. 









































Chapter 29














	On the Executer Vader watched in disappointment as the Phenox accelerated past Lightspeed and entered hyperspace. He turned from his view window and looked at Admiral Falog. A grave sense of danger passed over the Admiral, as his eyes locked on the apparently displeased Lord of the Sith. 


	"Evacuate our troops from the planet, and then commence a bombardment of the area," Vader commanded the Admiral.


	"But, my Lord, surely the Morrillans saved us," was the reply given by the Admiral. After hearing him talk back to Darth Vader, it took all his will power to keep himself from shaking.


	Vader just stood their for a moment, in shock, that anyone under his command would not blindly follow his orders. "They are a primitive race that aided the escape of the Rebels! Now do it!" Vader said growing quite angary. Feeling that this time his orders were going to be followed, he started to walk to his chamber.


	However before he got to the exit of the bridge, Falog shouted out "We mustn't!"


	Vader stopped were he was, and spun around to face the tractor. He conjured up his force abilities and used them on Admiral Falog. The Admiral had heard of Vader doing this, but never understood it, until then. 


	He felt as though an object was rapped around his neck. He struggled for air, and tried to remove the invisible object, thinking he could escape. Soon, his struggle was over. He fell to his knees, still struggling. His veins were becoming larger and bulged out from his head, as the backed up blood collected in them. Then, his movement stopped and he fell on the floor, never again to get up. Vader motioned for the Imperial Commandos. The 2, men dressed all in black, rushed over to the body, and dragged it off. 


	"Evacuate our troops and bombard the area," Vader ordered again, but this time to a different officer, this was an ageing captain.


	"Yes, my Lord," was the reply given to Darth Vader.


	"Don't fail me, Admiral Ozzle." After saying this, Lord Vader returned to command chamber, feeling sure, that Admiral Ozzle could handle the task given to him.


	The newly appointed Admiral assigned the jobs to his bridge staff, to send out the orders, and accomplish the job.


	A general retreat was given to the troops. They all ran back to the shuttles, and lifted off, back up to the heavens were they descended from.


	The last shuttle left the ground, as the first TIE Bomber squad reached the planets atmosphere. The Bombers instantly began bombing the sounding area. It took only a few minutes for the bombers to reach the Morrillan town.


	








	The bombs ripped through the rural areas. The houses shattered from the blasts, and bodies spread everywhere, like the blown apart pieces of the houses.


	The Morrillan army started firing their rifles, at the bombers, but to no effect. They brought out the rocket launchers, and fired them. The bombers were moving too fast, and by the time the rockets reached the place were the bombers were, the bombers were too far away for the rockets to hit them. The Morrillan solders only got one shot though, when the bombers realized they were being fired upon, they changed course, to intercept. The bombs hit only feet away the solders. The shock wave blew the burning bodies back, over 100 metres. The solders' dead, flaming bodies hit the desolate round with a crash.


	The whole attack lasted no more than half a slandered hour, and the star fighters were ordered back to the Super Star Destroyer Executer.


	"Lord Vader, we have finished the attack on the planet, what course shall we set?" Admiral Ozzle asked.


	"Launch the probe droids to search the galaxy, and set course for the core," was the response given by Vader.


	The Admiral bowed, in respect, "yes, my Lord" and left Vader.








	The probe droids launched with a small explosion of fire, and shot out into the far reaches of space. The coordinates were sent through the fleet. They dumped their garbage, and entered hyperspace, leaving behind the devastated planet behind, to rebuild their lives, after the civilized universe had destroyed it.





